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INTERNATIONAL SQUARE
1825 EYE STREET, NW, SUITE 900

DICKINSON(WRIGHTPLLC WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5468

TELEPHONE: 202-457-0160
FACSIMILE: 844-670-6009

http://www.dickinsonwright.com

JAMES E. TYRRELL III
JTyrrell@dickinsonwright.com
202-659-6934

August 4, 2022

Roy Q. Luckett, Esq.
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination &

Legal Administration
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 8038: Request for Extension

Dear Mr. Luckett:

This requests an extension of time to respond to the letter from the Federal Election
Commission (“Commission”) informing our clients, Angel Staffing, Inc. and Shannon Ralston,
in her personal and official capacity as President and CEO of Angel Staffing (‘“Respondents”), of
a complaint filed against them in the above-referenced matter. Respondents received the letter on
July 28, 2022, and the response is currently due August 12, 2022. A Designation of Counsel
form is attached.

We respectfully request a thirty-day extension of time to respond, or until September 12,
2022. The thirty-day extension of time will permit us to properly evaluate the allegations,
research and compile necessary documentation, and ensure a complete and accurate response.

We appreciate your consideration of this request. Please do not hesitate to contact me
directly about this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

James E. Tyrrell 111
Counsel to Angel Staffing, Inc. and
Shannon Ralston
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JAMES E. TYRRELL III
JTyrrell@dickinsonwright.com
202-659-6934

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR # 8038
Name of Counsel:  James E. Tyrrell I1I
Dickinson Wright PLLC
1825 Eye Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006
Telephone: (202) 659-6934
Fax: (844) 670-6009

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to
receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf
before the Commission.

DocuSigned by: .
8/1/2022 S w Baliton President & CEO
Date Respondent/Client Signature Title
Respondent/Client: Shannon Ralston, President and CEO
Angel Staffing, Inc.

1202 E. Sonterra, Suite 501
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Telephone -  Business: (210) 616-9526

Information is being sought as part of an investigation being conducted by the Federal Election Commission and the
confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. 30109(a)(12)(A) apply. This section prohibits making public any
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of the person under
investigation.
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